Mostafa Ashmawy

Electrical Project Engineer

- 12 KHALED BN WALID ST NASR ELNOBA-ASWAN EGYPT.
- +2 011 49 646 808
- electrical2090@gmail.com
- 1988-04-02
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/ mostafa-ashmawy-827254147/

- **(Basic)** Salary: 5500 SAR/M
- Egyptian.
- Married.
- Egyptian Council of Engineers.
- Saudi Council of Engineers.



- O Driving License: Yes
- O Do I Have A Car At Saudi Arabia?: Yes



I am an Electrical and Project Engineer with more than 5 years (2.5 Years at Riyadh, Saudi Arabia) of experience in Electrical Distribution including operational and project management, I help organizations to manage projects technical and non-technical staff control processes and services for implementing innovative solutions to meet business directives and strategic goals.

Experience

2017-10 - 2018 - 09

Electrical Project Engineer

Almohamdya for General constructions (Aswan, Egypt).

Responsibilities:

- Sites Survey.
- Supervising designs for getting approved.
- Determine budget .
- Manage plans, materials and teams for every project.
- Arrange appointments and timelines to start and finish each project.
- Supervising projects progress.
- Make sure that every project has no problems.
- Supervising projects closure and delivery acceptance receipts.

2015-05 - 2017-07

Project Manager

O2RUN Systems Establishment for electrical constructions and security systems (Riyadh, Saudi Arabia).

Responsibilities:

- Sites Survey.
- Supervising Designs (especially smart buildings).
- Determine budget.
- Manage plans, materials and teams for every project.
- Arrange appointments and timelines to start and finish each project.
- Supervising projects progress.
- Make sure that every project has no problems.
- Supervising projects closure and delivery acceptance receipts.

2014-07 - 2015-02

Electrical Designer, Executive Engineer

Electratech Company for integrated security systems (El Sheikh zaid,6 October, Egypt).

Responsibilities:

- Designing Electrical circuits to execute and install security systems (intercom, fire alarm, surveillance cameras...etc.)
- Analysis of the operational area.
- Installation of systems with making sure that it has the easiest form in maintenance.
- Making reports.
- Technical support at Malfunction.
- Computer maintenance and company network maintenance and security.

Electrical Engineer

Egyptian armed forces (Air Defense Forces: Battalion 13 Mar-gaw).

Responsibilities:

- Supervision of diesel generators for operation and maintenance.
- Supervision of Electrical Distribution and loads stability in battalion network.

Education

2008-09 - 2013-05

Faculty of Engineering and Technology- Aswan University-Egypt.

Bachelor of Electrical Engineering (Power & Machines). Graduation Project (Distribution).

Skills

- Strong Communications Skills.
- Strong analytical and problem-solving skills.
- Decision Making.
- Project Management.
- Self-starter and Cooperative attitude.
- Excellent interpersonal and Time Management skills.
- Team Management.
- Detail oriented, multi-tasking, and able to deal with tight deadlines and stress.

Software

- **MS Office**
- **AutoCAD**
- **MS Project**
- Primavera
- Dilux



Languages

- **ARABIC**
- **ENGLISH**



2017-12 - 2018-01

2014-12 - 2015-01

2015-02 - 2015-03

2015-03 - 2015-04

2015-04 - 2015-05

Courses

- PMP (Project Management Professionals)(PMBOK 5th Edition).
- Classic Control.
- Introduction in PLC.
- Electrical Distribution.
- Electrical Auto CAD.



Projects



